FILED 5/27/2021
DOCUMENT NO. 04312-2021
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Hong Wang

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2021 1:26 PM

To: Brandon Wendel

Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Greg Fogleman; Ashley Weisenfeld

Subject: RE: Docket Title Change for Docket No. 20210090

Tracking: Recipient Delivery Read
Brandon Wendel Delivered: 5/27/2021 1:26 PM Read: 5/27/2021 1:41 PM
Dorothy Menasco Delivered: 5/27/2021 1:26 PM
Greg Fogleman Delivered: 5/27/2021 1:26 PM
Ashley Weisenfeld Delivered: 5/27/2021 1:26 PM

Brandon,

Per your request below, the title for Docket 20210090 has been changed to “Request for approval of name change on
Certificate of Necessity No. 5345 from Knology of Florida, Inc. d/b/a WOW! Internet, Cable and Phone to Knology of
Florida, LLC d/b/a WOW! Internet, Cable and Phone.”

Thanks!

Hong

From: Brandon Wendel <BWendel@ psc.state.fl.us>

Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2021 12:52 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco @PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Cc: Greg Fogleman <GFoglema@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Hong Wang <HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Ashley Weisenfeld
<AWeisenf@psc.state.fl.us>

Subject: Docket Title Change for Docket No. 20210090

Good afternoon Dorothy,

Please change the docket title for Docket No. 20210090 from “Request for approval of name change on Certificate of
Necessity No. 5345 from Knology of Florida, Inc. to Knology of Florida, LLC.” to “Request for approval of name change on
Certificate of Necessity No. 5345 from Knology of Florida, Inc. d/b/a WOW! Internet, Cable and Phone to Knology of
Florida, LLC d/b/a WOW! Internet, Cable and Phone.”

Thank you,

Brandon Wendel

Public Utilities Analyst 11

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
P:(850) 413-6928





